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September 6,2011

Dr. Jocqueline A. Brooks

Superintendent
Mocon County Boord of Educoiion

P. O. Box 830090
Tuskegee, Alobomo 36083-0090

RE: AUGUST 29,2011 LETTER FROM FRANKLIN DlttMAN

Deor Dr. Brooks:

I hove reviewed the August 29,2O1l letter thot you received from Mr. Fronklin R.

Dillmon of Notosulgo, requesting copies of out of stote trovel vouchers for you ond oll five

boord members.

The question is whelher or nol lhese trovel vouchers ore public writings, pursuont

to the Open Records Acl, Section 36-l2-40 Code of Alobomo. This section provides thot

".1.u:!.iti.un hos o right lo inspeci ond toke o copy of ony public writing of this stote

Alobomq Code Section 4l-.l3-1 defines "public records" os oll written, typed or

printed books, popers, letiers documents ond mops mode or received in pursuonce of

iow by public officers of the stote, counties, municipolities ond olher subdivisions of

government in the tronsoclions of public business.

The Alobqmo Supreme Court hos defined q "public writing" os o record

"reosonobly necessory lo record the required business qnd octivities of o public officer so

thot the stotus ond condition of such business ond octivilies con be known".

E-'tr-r4/c/""a{./tggzert@gzrn'at/cem

% /t t' te.' * * *. * //tg. o rm



Since the trovel vouchers do not foll within one of the four (4) exceptions to.the

Open Records Act, the vouchers cqn be disclosed. Bul ony-personol informqtion like

Sociol Security Numbers should be redocted or excluded before moking such records

ovoiloble. you moy olso chorge Mr. Dillmqn the cost for reproducing the records.

lf you hove ony questions, pleose do not hesitote to conloct me'

Sincerely,

Qrl,oad/&,M
DEBORAH HIIL BIGGERS/
School Boqrd AltorneY
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